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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 3:59 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Zoning Text Amendment (ZTA) #21-161 (Bill #2021-06) Private 

Elementary and Secondary Schools
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Shelia Griffin  

Address 
14939 Cherrywood Drive 
Maryland, Laurel 20707 

Phone 
3016042033  

Email 
tgfkeg99@yahoo.com 

Are you: 
For Topic 

Comment 
Greetings Charles County Commissioners. I am speaking on behalf of Discovery Lane where I presently serve as an Educational 
Coach. As a retired teacher from the D.C. Public Schools (30 years), I know what an exceptional school looks like. Discovery Lane 
exemplifies quality teachers, administrative staff, and curriculum. The parents at Discovery Lane as well as parents on a list awaiting 
the space for their child to be enrolled are fully aware of DL's worth as a non public school in Waldorf Central. I have seen their 
excitement in terms of having other educational options for their children. There is one last step before we can declare DL as the 
first Non Public school in this area adding to the broadening and growth of this community. We, at Discovery Lane, are committed to 
exercising our best to our students, parents and community. "To much is given, much is required". We ask, commissioners, that you 
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will decide this day to act in favor of changing the zoning laws that will allow Discovery Lane to become a Non Public School in the 
Waldorf Central. Thank you in advance for your consideration. 
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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